State of Florida OR\ G‘N AL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: March 8, 2000
TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Division of Records and Reportm

FROM: Nancy Pruitt, Division of Telecommunications
RE: Company Name Change in Titles for Docket Nos

194-T} and 000195-TX

——,

Staff requests the name of the company be changed to the following:
OnSite Access Local LLC

Attached is proof of the company’s authorization to transact business in Florida
under this name by the Secretary of State. Please remove the comma from the company’s

name.

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD, and the utilities and
parties of record listed in CMS.

c: Legal (K. Pefia)
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Bepartment of State 5

e

i{tf“ | certify the attached is a true and correct copy of the application by ONSITE 0

e ACCESS LOCAL LLC, a New York limited liability company, authorized to e

%’}: transact business within the state of Florida on January 31, 2000, as shown by ’

K i)?_ the records of this office. 0
1 - . )

a: The document number of this limited fiability company is M0O0000000199. EO
i E(

Given under my hand and the
Great Seal of the State of Florida
at Tallahassee, the Capitol, this the
First day of February, 2000

FH

Watlerine Harris
CR2EQ22 (1-99) Secretury of State
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